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From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) [ancO@cdc.gov]
Sent: 5/14/2021 1:46:04 PM
To: Marks, Peter [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dfbb2b5bd38445ch9c9adcaldf72df53a-MarksP]; Gruber, Marion
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=019c¢d2669c¢7048f7a116d72b7682ded4-gruber]

cC: Mbaeyi, Sarah A (CDC) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dadde16472154335afbbd91258c63d83-HHS-vif6-cd]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Coadministration of COVID-19 Vaccines with Other Vaccines During Pregnancy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

We have a meeting with Rochelle at 3:30 about if we should say anything or wait until we have more definitive
information...I will let you know where we land. I’'m not sure there is a right answer.

From: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Gruber, Marion (FDA/CBER) <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>
Cc: Mbaeyi, Sarah (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <vif6 @cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Coadministration of COVID-19 Vaccines with Other Vaccines During Pregnancy

Dear Amanda and Sarah,
| can live with this as well.

Please let me know if you want to connect about the adverse event issue later today. Seems like work is still ongoing,
but let me know. Thanks.

Best Regards,
Peter

From: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:11 PM

To: Cohn, Amanda C (CDC) <ancO@cdc.gov>; Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Mbaeyi, Sarah A (CDC) <vife@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Coadministration of COVID-19 Vaccines with Other Vaccines During Pregnancy

I am fine with this language.
Marion

From: Cohn, Amanda (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) <ancO@cdc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Marks, Peter <Peter.Marks@fda.hhs.gov>; Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Mbaeyi, Sarah A (CDC) <vife@cdc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Coadministration of COVID-19 Vaccines with Other Vaccines During Pregnancy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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